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Kevin King

From: Smith, Rebecca <rsmith@downeybrand.com>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:47 AM
To: Kevin King
Cc: Shapiro, Scott
Subject: RE: RD 1000 - 2022/2023 Assessment Report (For Trustee Election Purpose)

Kevin: 
 
Per the Water Code, when the percentage of land dedicated to agricultural purposes under your assessment is equal to or 
greater than 35%, the Board shall designate four seats as “land assessment seats” and three seats as “parcel seats.” (WC 
50780.18). That is your current division across Trustees. 
 
Your assessment roll reflects that 59% of land is currently dedicated to agricultural purposes (p. 14), so the threshold to 
shift seat designations has not been triggered for this year’s election. The Board should still make its formal finding that 
the percentage of agricultural land assessed falls within the range identified in Water Code 50780.18(b), and therefore 
the current 4‐assessment‐seat/3‐parcel‐seat structure will stay in place. 
 
RAS  

 
 
 

From: Kevin King <kking@rd1000.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:46 AM 
To: Smith, Rebecca <rsmith@downeybrand.com> 
Cc: Shapiro, Scott <sshapiro@downeybrand.com> 
Subject: RD 1000 ‐ 2022/2023 Assessment Report (For Trustee Election Purpose) 
 
Rebecca, 
 
See page 14 of the attached and let me know if we need to make a change.  If no changes, I will inform the Urbanization 
Chair and ask if she wants to conduct a Committee Meeting or just refer to the Board. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin L. King 
General Manager 
 

Reclamation District 1000 
 

kking@rd1000.org 
(916) 922‐1449 (office) 
(707) 470‐9867 (cell) 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying  
document(s) are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for  
the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in  
error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or  
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is  
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strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall  
not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this  
communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication  
in error, please contact our IS Department at its Internet address  
(is@downeybrand.com), or by telephone at (916)444-1000x5325. Thank  
you.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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